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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: "rhauser@pinellascounty.org”

Cc: "cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com”; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; Ceron. Heather; Linero, Alvaro; Arif,
Syed; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure, Pinellas
County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:01:41 AM

Attachments: Written Notice 420A Sianed.pdf
image002.png

Dear Mr. Hauser:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: PINELLAS COUNTY UTILITITES ADMIN.
Facility Name: PINELLAS CO. RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY
Project Number: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A)

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: PINELLAS

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
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Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF RICK SCOTT

GOVERNOR

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD SECRETARY

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400

Sent by Electronic mail — Received Receipt Requested

rhauser@pinellascounty.org

Mr. Robert J. Hauser, Director, Solid Waste Division

Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure
3095 114" Avenue North

St. Petersburg, Florida 33716

Re: Draft Air Permit No. 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A)
Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility
Facility Improvement Projects, Permit Extension

On December 2, 2013, the Department received your request for an extension of the expiration
date from December 31, 2013 to December 31, 2016 on Air Construction Permit No. 1030117-
009-AC (PSD-FL-420) related to Facility Improvement Projects, Emissions Standards and
Process Limits at the Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility. The existing facility is
located at 3001 110" Avenue North in St. Petersburg, Florida.

Enclosed are the following documents:

e Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit;

e Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit;

e Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination; and
e Draft Air Permit Modification (Extension).

The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is the actual notice that you must have published
in the legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by
this project. Please submit any written comments you wish to have considered concerning the
permitting authority’s proposed action to Mr. A. A. Linero at alvaro.linero@dep.state.fl.us or at
the above letter head address. If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Linero at
850/717-9076.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed
Lok Liq{ by Syed Arif
Date: 2014.01.07
07:42:17 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance

Division of Air Resource Management
Enclosures

JFK/sa/aal

www.dep.state.fl.us







WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Air Permit by:

Pinellas County Environment and Infrastructure Draft Permit No. 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A)
3095 114" Avenue North Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility
St. Petersburg, Florida 33716

Facility Improvement Projects
Authorized Representative: Emission Standards and Process Limits
Robert J. Hauser, Director, Solid Waste Division Pinellas County, Florida

Facility Location: The existing Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility is owned by Pinellas
County and is operated by GCS Energy Recovery of Pinellas, Inc. This existing facility is located in
Pinellas County at 3001 110" Avenue North in St. Petersburg, Florida.

Project: On December 2, 2013, the Department received a request from Pinellas County to extend the
expiration date of Air Construction Permit No. 1030117-009-AC (PSD-FL-420) from December 31, 2013
to December 31, 2016. According to the application, the County wants to: ensure that it has sufficient
time to conduct additional testing; implement improvements to the facility’s air pollution control systems;
and complete certain projects to be identified during an ongoing procurement project. Details of the
request and justification provided in the application and the enclosed Technical Evaluation and
Preliminary Determination.

Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212, F.A.C. The
proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air permit is required to perform
the proposed work. The Division of Air Resource Management’s (DARM) Office of Permitting and
Compliance is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project.
The Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The
Permitting Authority’s mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-2400. The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours
of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for
the Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the draft permit, the Technical Evaluation
and Preliminary Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive
of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may contact the Permitting
Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address or phone number listed
above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air
permit to the applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance
that operation of the proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will
comply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297,
F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft
permit unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57,
F.S. or unless public comment received in accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a
significant change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you (the
applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit (Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the
legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The
newspaper used must meet the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the
activity is to take place. If you are uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact

Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility Project No. 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A)
Facility Improvement Projects, Permit Extension Emission Standards and Process Limits
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

the Permitting Authority at above address or phone number. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9),
F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of publication to the Permitting Authority at the above address
within 7 days of publication. Failure to publish the notice and provide proof of publication may result in
the denial of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11), F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft permit for a
period of 14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received
by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of the 14-day period. If
written comments received result in a significant change to the draft permit, the Permitting Authority shall
revise the draft permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made
available for public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may
petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Petitions
filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this
written notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to
written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the attached
Public Notice or within 14 days of receipt of this written notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, whichever
occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for
notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date
of publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated
above, at the time of filing. A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth
below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us,
before the deadline. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall
constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any
subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must
contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s
file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner;
the name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the
address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when
and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all
disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of
the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the
petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an
explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the
relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with
respect to the agency’s proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which
the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall
contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a
petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it
in this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to
become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

Digitally signed
ek Ll“\{ by Syed Arif

Date: 2014.01.07

07:42:51 -05'00'

for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Written Notice of Intent to
Issue Air Permit package (including the Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, the Public Notice of
Intent to Issue Air Permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination and the Draft Permit)
was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly
accessible server, with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below
to the following persons.

Robert J. Hauser, Director, Pinellas County Solid Waste Division: rhauser@pinellascounty.org
Mark McMenamin, Facility Manager, GCS: cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com

Kelley M. Boatwright, DEP Southwest District: kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us

Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office: cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED,
on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida
Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged.

Lynn Scearce
2014.01.07
08:43:21 -05'00'

Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility Project No. 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A)
Facility Improvement Projects, Permit Extension Emission Standards and Process Limits
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Arif, Syed

Subject: Delivered: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure,
Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:01:45 AM

Attachments: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A) Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure Pinellas County

Resource Recovery Facility Draft Permit .msa

Your message
To: ‘rhauser@pinellascounty.org’
Cc: ‘cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; Ceron, Heather; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure, Pinellas County Resource
Recovery Facility, Draft Permit
Sent: 1/7/2014 9:02 AM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):
Arif, Syed on 1/7/2014 9:02 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us



1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'rhauser@pinellascounty.org'


			Cc


			'cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; Ceron, Heather; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			rhauser@pinellascounty.org; cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com; Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us; Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us; Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





 


Dear Mr. Hauser:  


Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1030117.010.AC.D_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


 


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)


Division of Air Resource Management – DEP


2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505


Phone:  850-717-9025 


 


 


 


Written Notice 420A Signed.pdf


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

To: Mulkey. Cindy

Subject: Delivered: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure,
Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:01:44 AM

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
Mulkey, Cindy on 1/7/2014 9:02 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us



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
Page 2 of 3









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

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Delivered: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure,
Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:01:42 AM

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
Scearce, Lynn on 1/7/2014 9:02 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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
Page 3 of 3









								2014-01-07T07:42:17-0500



				Syed Arif











								2014-01-07T07:42:51-0500



				Syed Arif











								2014-01-07T08:43:21-0500



				Lynn Scearce






















image002.png










image001.jpg













From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Boatwright. Kelley M.

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
Boatwright, Kelley M. on 1/7/2014 9:02 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us



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

To: Linero. Alvaro

Subject: Delivered: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure,
Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:01:46 AM

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
Linero, Alvaro on 1/7/2014 9:02 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us



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
Page 1 of 3









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
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From: Mail Delivery System

To: Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

Subject: Expanded: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure,
Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:02:28 AM

Attachments: Message Headers.msq

Your message
To: 'rhauser@pinellascounty.org’
Cc: ‘cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com'’; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; Ceron, Heather; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
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
Ceron.Heather@epa.gov on 1/7/2014 9:02 AM



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mintra12.rtp.epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov



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








From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: RE: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure, Pinellas
County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 10:07:28 AM

Try:

mmcmenamin@gcsusa.com

Al.

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:05 AM

To: Linero, Alvaro

Subject: FW: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment
and Infrastructure, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Do you have another address for ‘cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com'?

From: Microsoft Outlook

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:02 AM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Undeliverable: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment
and Infrastructure, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County
Department of Environment and Infrastructure, Pinellas County
Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Sent: 1/7/2014 9:02 AM
The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
'cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com’' on 1/7/2014 9:02 AM

Diagnostic code = MailRecipientUnknown; Reason code =
TransferImpossible; Status code = 511

<GCSUSA.com #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 User unknown>



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=09788A41C82A4DCB99FA7370BA9FFDFE-LINERO_A

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:mmcmenamin@gcsusa.com

mailto:mmcmenamin@gcsusa.com




From: Hauser, Robert

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure, Pinellas
County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 11:49:13 AM

Attachments: imaqge002.png

| have received the Notice of Draft Permit and verify that | received the documents in the links and
are able to access them.

Thank you

Bob

Robert Hauser, Director
Pinellas County Division of Solid Waste
464-7541

rhauser@pinellascounty.org

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:02 AM

To: Hauser, Robert

Cc: ‘cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; Ceron, Heather; Linero,
Alvaro; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and
Infrastructure, Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

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



mailto:rhauser@co.pinellas.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:rhauser@pinellascounty.org









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

Z%/(/( cf&éd/"&@

Crivision of Bir Restar Mardgernan

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
Department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1030117.010.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1030117.010.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure, Pinellas
County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:29:14 AM

Your message
To: 'rhauser@pinellascounty.org’
Cc: 'cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; Ceron, Heather; Linero, Alvaro; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure, Pinellas County Resource
Recovery Facility, Draft Permit
Sent: 1/7/2014 9:02 AM
was read on 1/7/2014 9:29 AM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=09788A41C82A4DCB99FA7370BA9FFDFE-LINERO_A

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Mulkey. Cindy

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure, Pinellas
County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:07:31 AM

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
was read on 1/7/2014 9:07 AM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EC7DAC601D3B4B2681E9D58E21F4A5D3-MULKEY_C

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Arif, Syed

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure, Pinellas
County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:03:04 AM

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
was read on 1/7/2014 9:03 AM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4FE2550A6C5445C5AA2E8DA3A7EDCBFA-ARIF_S

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

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 10:00:14 AM

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
was read on 1/7/2014 10:00 AM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Microsoft Outlook

To: “rhauser@pinellascounty.org"

Subject: Relayed: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure,
Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:02:02 AM

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
'rhauser@pinellascounty.org' on 1/7/2014 9:02 AM



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

To: "cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com”

Subject: Undeliverable: 1030117-010-AC (PSD-FL-420A), Pinellas County Department of Environment and Infrastructure,
Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility, Draft Permit

Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 9:02:00 AM

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
‘tcmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com' on 1/7/2014 9:02 AM
Diagnostic code = MailRecipientUnknown; Reason code = Transferlmpossible; Status code = 511
<GCSUSA.com #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 User unknown>



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:cmmcmenamin@gcsusa.com



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


 


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the Department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey. 
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
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